From: Heather Bleemers <Heather.Bleemers@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 03/18/2019 01:18:12 PM

To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Draft EIR Sections [MB-AME.FID1683707]
Got it. Thanks!

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019, 1:10 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian(@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

FYL...

Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

From: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: FW: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Draft EIR Sections

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
ESA

626.714.4611 direct

From: Jessie Fan

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Ce: Jay Ziff <JZiffl@esassoc.com>; Mike Harden <MHarden(@esassoc.com>
Subject: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Draft EIR Sections

Hi Mindy,


mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:JFan@esassoc.com
mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
mailto:JZiff@esassoc.com
mailto:MHarden@esassoc.com

I have uploaded the following sections and associated figures and appendices for the 15! Screencheck Draft EIR:
e Section IV.E — Greenhouse Gas Emissions
e Section IV.G — Hydrology and Water Quality

e Section IV.K.3 — Schools

Thank you!

Jessie Fan
Senior Associate

Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters in 2019!

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570
Pasadena, CA 91101
626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax

626.714.4611 direct

JFan(@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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